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Carlos Benedetto

From: "George Veni" <gveni@nckri.org>

To: "Carlos Benedetto" <carlos_benedetto@fade.org.ar>; <paolo.forti@unibo.it>; "UIS-EAVIS
Andrew" <andy@andyeavis.com>

Cc: <z.motycka@mediform.cz>; <fadi.nader@orange.fr>; "Nadja Zupan Hajna" <zupan@zrc-
sazu.si>; "Alfredo Marinaro" <buceoaconcagua@yahoo.com.ar>

Sent: sabado, 01 de mayo de 2021 01:49 a.m.

Subject: RE: Argentinian new delegates - UIS

Dear Carlos,

Thank you for the information. We will update our records.

George
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George Veni, PhD

Executive Director, National Cave and Karst Research Institute (NCKRI)
and

President, International Union of Speleology (UIS)

NCKRI address (primary)

400-1 Cascades Avenue
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 USA
Office: +575-887-5517

Mobile: +210-863-5919

Fax: +575-887-5523
gveni@nckri.org

www.nckri.org

UIS address
Titov trg 2
Postojna, 6230 Slovenia

From: Carlos Benedetto <carlos_benedetto@fade.org.ar>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 13:50

To: George Veni <gveni@nckri.org>; paolo.forti@unibo.it; UIS-EAVIS Andrew <andy@andyeavis.com>
Cc: z.motycka@mediform.cz; fadi.nader@orange.fr; Nadja Zupan Hajna <zupan@zrc-sazu.si>; Alfredo
Marinaro <buceoaconcagua@yahoo.com.ar>

Subject: Argentinian new delegates - UIS

Importance: High

Malargiie, April 30, 2021.-

Mr. Presidente of
International Union of Speleology (UIS)
Dr. George Veni

Ref.: FAJE’s Annual open Assembly 2021,
FEDERACION ARGENTINA DE ESPELEOLOGIA
New delegates

01/05/2021
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Dear Colleague:
With regard to the reference dossier, | inform you that our Annual Ordinary Assembly No. 20,
which was open to non-federated spelunkers. Attached to this note:
1) Publication of call in the Official Gazette of Mendoza dated 5-4-2021
2) As can be seen in https://piramideinformativa.com/2021/04/a-pesar-de-la-pandemia-la-
fade-realizo-su-vigesimaconsecutiva-asamblea-anual-ordinaria-federacion-argentina-de-
espeleologia and https://marcelosapunar.com/2021/04/26/los-espeleologos-hicieron-su-
asamblea-anual/#, the new permanent Argentine titular delegate is the speleologist and
diver Alfredo Marinaro (Passport 13.998.946 — Whatsapp +54 9 261 659-9509), who was
also elected vice president.The alternate delegation is in the hands of the subscriber: Carlos
Benedetto (Passport 10.231.266 — Whatsapp +54 9 2604094916).
I'm asking you. Updating the UIS website with this new data
Yours friendly

|
Carlos Benedetto
President FAdE

Past Joint Secretary UIS (2005-2009)

01/05/2021



